
OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
2940 LIMITED LANE NW 

OLYMPIA WA 98502 
 

AGENDA of September 13, 2023  *  9:00 a.m. 
Finance Committee Meeting 

 
 

 
Be courteous – mute your mic if not speaking 

 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (action item) 
(Ask for any corrections, additions/omissions) 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (action item) 
 

1. Minutes of April 12, 2023 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Fiscal Year 2023 – Year End Report 
2. FY2024 budget revisions/agency succession planning 

a. Agency reorganization and new positions 
b. FY2024 budget impacts 

 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING – October 11, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. 

ORCAA’s meeting are held at the above address, however they will also be available virtually via the 
information below. 
 
If you would like to participate in the meeting via Zoom video conference, visit 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88654004897?pwd=NklndCtlUEtPY25UTlFWbG96eXEyQT09 join with 
Meeting ID: 886 5400 4897 and Passcode: N5MiRD 
 
If you would like to participate in the meeting via Zoom audio only, call 1-253-215-8782 and join with 
Meeting ID: 88654004897 and Passcode: 728745 

http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Finance/F2-DRAFTFinanceCommitteeMinutes-April12-2023.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Finance/F3-FY2023-FinalReport.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Finance/F4-FY2024BudgetRevisionsAgencySuccessionPlanning.pdf
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88654004897?pwd=NklndCtlUEtPY25UTlFWbG96eXEyQT09


OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
2940 Limited Lane NW 

Olympia, Washington 98502 
 

Finance Committee Meeting – Hybrid via Zoom 
April 12, 2023 

 

A video recording of this meeting is available on the ORCAA YouTube channel at: 
https://www.youtube.com/@ORCAADan/videos 

 
 
Members Present: Greg Brotherton, Jefferson County (Chair) (via Zoom) 

Jim Cooper, City of Olympia (via Zoom) 
   Randy Neatherlin, Mason County (via Zoom) 
 
Members Absent:  
 
Legal Counsel:  
 
Staff Present:  Jeff Johnston, Executive Director (via Zoom); Lynn Harding, Financial Services 

Manager (via Zoom); Dan Nelson, Communications Manager (via Zoom); and 
Debbie Moody, Office Manager (via Zoom) 

 
The meeting was called to order at 8:40 am.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Brotherton asked for approval of the agenda. Cooper moved approval and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Brotherton asked for approval of the Minutes. Neatherlin moved approval, motion was seconded and 
carried unanimously.  
 
FINANCE REPORT 
 
Harding briefly went over the 3rd Quarter of Fiscal Year 2023, noting revenues are at 87% and total 
expenditures are at 69%. Harding did note we do have several items on our building improvement list 
we hope to complete this fiscal year. Moving on to the Fund Balance, Harding noted we started with a 
little over $2 million, 9 months into the year we have collected $2.4 million, and have spent about $2 
million, and we currently have $2.4 million. We are currently holding $864,000 in our contingency and 
capital funds, while we have $1.5 million in our unrestricted fund balance. 
 
NEW BUSINES 
 
FY2024 Draft Budget 
 
Harding gave a brief overview of the budget packet. Brotherton noted several of the leasehold 
improvements noted in the current budget are also included in this draft, will they be pushed out? 
Johnston noted we hope to get them done this current year; however, we included them in the draft 
budget in case there are scheduling issues or other things that cause delays. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/@ORCAADan/videos


 

 

2 

Harding explained the draft budget includes many items along with the new salary schedule. The 
committee had requested 3 options for salary increases, 2.25%; 4%; and 6%. The budget also 
includes assessments and fee schedules with a 6.3% increase (CPI). Harding noted we have several 
lease hold improvements for the upcoming year, and we are also budgeting for a new Financial 
Assistant. Johnston noted the Financial Assistant position is a high priority and we will be bringing this 
back to the committee later in the year. All options will draw on the unreserved balance. We will 
continue to set aside funds to our contingency funds; sick/vacation leave, database, monitoring, and 
the building fund. We want to maintain our building fund at the same level because we no longer have 
a mortgage, so we are going to include a list of building maintenance and improvements each year to 
cover the 3 to 5-year forecast. 
 
Harding summarized the revenue, noting it is projected to be a little more than $3.1 million; 9% higher 
than 2023. Expenditures match revenues at 3.1 million; 10% higher than 2023 and includes 
implementing the new salary schedule, as provided by the contractor. 
 
With regards to revenue, there are very little changes. The biggest change to the budget includes the 
fee and assessment increase of 6.3%. We anticipate using around $286,000 out of reserve. Harding 
explained, the draft budget utilizes a 4% increase for salaries for ease of the presentation. Under the 
fund balance, we are projected to start with $1.9 million and end with $1.8 million. 
 
Harding briefly went over the 3 budget options, noting revenue doesn’t change as we are using 6.3% 
CPI to all three options. The differences will be under expenditures – with option 1 at 2.25% we expect 
to use $183,000, with option 2 at 4% $218,686 and for option 3 at 6% $255,826 out of the reserves.  
 
Harding stated we need the Finance Committee needs to let us know which option to go with.  
Brotherton asked the committee members to state their position. 
 
Neatherlin noted option 1 (2.25%) was his preference. Neatherlin did note he appreciates getting staff 
to the 50 percentile. He added, if we agree with the 2.25% increase and do an adjustment for the 5 
positions, we are going to be above the 50 percentile. 
 
Cooper noted he would like a new option at 5%. He noted we need to remain close to CPI as possible, 
so we don’t fall behind. Cooper noted he would be ok with 4%.   
 
Brotherton noted he knows counties are typically a bit behind other agencies and he is more inclined 
to err on the side of generosity, doing what we can to maintain staff, and use the 4% and include the 
steps. 
 
Johnston recommended the 4% noting implementing the new salary schedule, along with the 4% will 
keep us at the 50 percentile and will assist in keeping us up with the CPI so we don’t fall behind. 
 
Brotherton asked if the recommendation we make today will be brought forward to the full Board. 
Johnston stated that is correct. Cooper noted either of the options are still projecting less contingency 
than our current budget. Cooper supported Johnston’s recommendation. Neatherlin noted there is a 
trend toward a recession and held to his support of the 2.25%. 
 
Cooper noted it appears we are leaning toward the 4%, however was unsure if Neatherlin would 
agree. There were additional discussion and Brotherton noted we need to come to a recommendation. 
 
Cooper moved to direct staff to use 4% for the salary adjustment along with projected workload 
analysis. The motion was second and carried with a majority vote (Brotherton and Cooper: agreed  
and Neatherlin: opposed.) 
 



 

 

3 

There was nothing further for the committee. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:53 am. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the ORCAA Finance 
Committee held hybrid, via Zoom, on April 12, 2023, in Olympia, Washington. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ ________________________________ 
Jeff C. Johnston, Executive Director   Greg Brotherton, Chair 
Olympic Region Clean Air Agency   ORCAA Finance Committee   
   
 
DATED: _______________________________ 



� ��������	
		������ ���������������� ���������������� ������������������� ��������������������������������� �����!���������"�#�� �$%&�' �&(�)% �$%&�' (�**������+,-�./0123�45 6
7869:;����������������� 6<68=>	;��������������������� 6<68=>:;������������������������� 	;�������������������������� 9

? 9

?@,A�B�CDEFGHC0IFG 9:
8:77������������������� 9678
6
����������������������� 6<86J>����������������������������� .J:876>5����������������� :	? 9

?@,K�B�CDEFGHC0IFG 	8J9	����������������������� 98
		��������������������������� >8	7J������������������������������� :8	9=��������������������� >97? 	J9?+IILD2�M3N0O1GD10FI 7=>87
	������������������� 7<:8


����������������������� 7J987	6��������������������������� =87	6��������������������� 9
	? J=?+OO3OOP3I1O :6:87>7������������������� :J<86J=����������������������� :J<86J=��������������������������� B���������������������������� 9

? 9

? Q�  ���RSF2FNT�,U3GO0NV1 9	8J:<��������������������� 9>8


������������������������� 97896	����������������������������� .98<7<5������������������� <<? <6? ������+OW3O1FO 97<867=������������������� 97	8<6
����������������������� 9:	87J:��������������������������� J8>7:��������������������� 9
=? 999? ������XDIY�A23DG0IN 7686>J��������������������� 	687

������������������������� :
899	����������������������������� 978<9	������������������� 9>7? 9<7? :6?���� 987:=86<	;�������������ZFFYO1FU3�RYLSD10FI�[GDI1 9
86<	��������������������� 9
86<	������������������������� 9
86<	����������������������������� B���������������������������� 9

? 9
=? 	7?������\ 6<	8J7<������������������ZFFYOPF]3�M3YLS10FI�[GDI1 ><8
9J��������������������� 9=
8


����������������������� 9:<8

6��������������������������� .	98JJ:5����������������� <=? 7J? 9=?������ ���� :J<86J=������������������RSF2FNT�CFI01FG0IN��.-C	̂>5 978>

��������������������� 978>

������������������������� 978>

����������������������������� B���������������������������� 9

? 9

? 99?!�������� 77
8
:
������������������R-+�B�AV33]D�-3D]�[GDI1 =68=:<��������������������� <68
==������������������������� J>8
6
����������������������������� <8J<7��������������������� 99
? <J? 7?"�#�� <:8<9=��������������������+M-�[GDI1�_01V�R-+ B������������������������������ 9798>

����������������������� 	89>J������������������������������� .9	J87:95��������������� 
? 
? 
? $̀��������� 
A,MRB�3Y3GD2 9J<8>>6������������������� 9<<87JJ����������������������� 	968
7	��������������������������� 	=8677������������������� 99>? 9
6? 9

? 	8J::89=7;�������������A,MRBa1D13 97J8J<>������������������� 9768:	=����������������������� 9>78	:J��������������������������� 968<		������������������� 99	? 9
7?R�aRA 	68
9J��������������������� 7<87<>������������������������� ::8	>
����������������������������� >8<6>��������������������� 99>? >>? b���������� 7	68=>9;����������������-3ID2103O�.@,45 	9=8>>
������������������� =>8


������������������������� 77
8
:
��������������������������� 	>>8
:
����������������� ::
? 7J6? b�������Q���� 7>689<=;����������������KIU3O1P3I1�KISFP3 9789:6��������������������� 9
8


������������������������� 7	86:J����������������������������� 		86:J������������������� 7	6? <<?C0OS322DI3FLO�M3U3IL3 98<<	����������������������� 98


��������������������������� 	8
69������������������������������� 98
69��������������������� 	
6? 7=6?cL02Y0INHM3I1D2�KISFP3 >J8=J:��������������������� >J8>J	������������������������� >
89
=����������������������������� .J8:<>5������������������� <:? 9
	?%̀�����������d�*̀���$̀����������(��ef�g �hij�hk�lm�������������� �hl�lh�i�m������������������ �hjnnhok�m���������������������� ooihj��m��������������� 9
:? J6?�pp�̀p�����̀��*�̀ �$̀��������������f�g[3I3GD2��LIY�AFI10IN3IST�qGD_ B;���������������������������� 	=:8J9>;��������������������� B;������������������������������������ B;�������������������������� � �/0123�4�AFI10IN3IST B;���������������������������� B;��������������������������������� B;������������������������������������ B;�������������������������� � �%̀�����������r�$̀��������� �hij�hk�lm�������������� �ho��hoslm������������������ �hjnnhok�m���������������������� ooihj��m��������������� � ����������������� ���������������� ������������������� ���������������)tp��������� �$%&�' �&(�)% �$%&�' (�**������!���̀�� ��������	
		aD2DG03O 9869	89J<;�������������� 986J>87
>;������������������ 9866=8	

;���������������������� 	<89
>;����������������� J<? 9
:?RPu2FT33�c3I3v01O8�-DTGF22�/Dw3O :JJ8	<	������������������� >668:=>����������������������� >7>8J=J��������������������������� 7
8:J6������������������� J>? J:?%̀����!���̀��� �hooohnl�m�������������� �h�sohkl�m������������������ �h���hokjm���������������������� ilhs�om����������������� J=? 9
9?x̀��!���̀�� �,vv0S3�aLuu203OHaP�RyL0û <8::<;��������������������� <87

;������������������������� 9
8>9	;��������������������������� .	8	9	5;����������������� 9	=? 9:
?[DOF20I3�43V0S23O :87J9����������������������� 68


��������������������������� >8JJ=������������������������������� 7���������������������������� 9

? <:?AFPuL13G�zDGYHaFv1̂ 	78	
:��������������������� 768><>������������������������� 	<89JJ����������������������������� <87<6��������������������� ==? 9:<?cŶ�-GFv̂�a3Ĝ�{�/GDU32�M30PŴ 
 98	

��������������������������� 97	���������������������������������� 98
6<��������������������� 99? 
? Q�  ���/GD0I0IN�{�AFIv3G3IS3O >86=>����������������������� 9=87J
������������������������� 9<8	67����������������������������� .<=75���������������������� 9
>? 7<? ������-GFv3OO0FID2�aGÔ :J8	J6��������������������� 6=8>

������������������������� >	8977����������������������������� 9>876=������������������� ==? <<? )tp���������/323uVFI3 9	8:<
��������������������� 9>8>

������������������������� 9	8J<7����������������������������� 	8>9=��������������������� <:? <7?-FO1DN3 :8<77����������������������� >8


��������������������������� >8=>6������������������������������� .=>65���������������������� 99>? 9
9?KIOLGDIS3�.c2YN8�43V8�a1Dvv5 7>8<=	��������������������� 7<8


������������������������� 7J8	6:����������������������������� .98	6:5������������������� 9
7? 9
9? J? x̀��!���̀����� �� 	>98J>6������������������Z322I3OO�-GFNGDP :7=�������������������������� :>
������������������������������ 77<���������������������������������� 99	������������������������ =>? 9
J? :?�����|����} 99>8=77������������������-LW20S�RYLSD10FI <8<96����������������������� 768>6
������������������������� :J8
6
����������������������������� .9	8>

5����������������� 97:? 9		? 6?!�̀��� �"p�����̀�� 9=:8<	<������������������C0OS322DI3FLO 7
9�������������������������� >>
������������������������������ 		6���������������������������������� 7	:������������������������ :9? >
? 9

? %̀��� 	8=:>86J>;�������������qL3O�{�aLWOSG0u10FIO 78<:	����������������������� :87

��������������������������� 78J<:������������������������������� 796������������������������ J7? JJ?+LY01H+SS1N 68>JJ����������������������� 968


������������������������� 9=8
:J����������������������������� .98
:J5������������������� 9
=? <9?M3I1BaD1322013�,vv0S3 <

�������������������������� 
 
 B���������������������������� 
? 77?CD0I13IDIS3�B�AFu03G 9
8J:=��������������������� 	8:

��������������������������� 	8
7
������������������������������� 7=
������������������������ <>? 6<:?43V0S23�-LGSVDO3 
 	68


������������������������� 
 	68


������������������� 
? 
?CD0I13IDIS3�B�43V0S23O 	8777����������������������� 78J>
��������������������������� 68
79������������������������������� .	8
<95������������������� 9>7? 99=?%̀����x̀��!��� oklh�knm����������������� �lihslim��������������������� �iohjism������������������������� ��hk�jm����������������� <<? <J?����������"p�����̀���|����������-G0IS0uD2HKI13G3O1�B�,vv0S3�c2YN 77
;������������������������ ::8


;����������������������� :78J6:;��������������������������� 76;������������������������ 9

? 9?+2DGP�CFI01FG0INHa3SLG01T 	8	7:����������������������� 	8>

��������������������������� 98==:������������������������������� =	6������������������������ =9? 99	?~1020103O 9>8<
:��������������������� 968>

������������������������� 968	
J����������������������������� 	J9������������������������ J<? 9
>?�DI01FG0D2�{�aLuu203O 9986:7��������������������� 978>6<������������������������� 9	8	J
����������������������������� 98	=<��������������������� J9? J:?CD0I13IDIS3�B�,vv0S3�c2YN̂ J8		
����������������������� 9<8	

������������������������� 7
8J	7����������������������������� .9	8=	75����������������� 9=
? <	?X3DO3VF2Y�KPuGFU3P3I1O 
 	=8


������������������������� 9
8>=7����������������������������� 968:	=������������������� 7J? 
?%̀��������}�"p��}�|���������� �jh���m������������������� o�ohkslm��������������������� ooihk��m������������������������� sh��im������������������� J>? 7:?�!�̀��� �"p�����̀��ZFFYaPF]3�M3YLS10FIHcFLI1T :98>>
;������������������� 97<8


;��������������������� 9	98>

;������������������������� 968>

;����������������� <<? 7>?RA��,U3GO0NV1��33O 9	8J:<��������������������� 9>8


������������������������� 97896	����������������������������� 98<7<��������������������� <<? <6?CFI01FĜ�RyL0ûHA-, 	68J6
��������������������� 7:8>

������������������������� 	J8J77����������������������������� :8>6=��������������������� <=? =<?+M-�[GDI1�_01V�R-+ 
 9798>

����������������������� 	89>J������������������������������� 9	J87:9����������������� 	? 
?CFI01FG0INB[3I3GD2�H�-C	̂> 	89J	����������������������� >8:J
��������������������������� :8<77������������������������������� 6>=������������������������ <<? :
?,2TC+-�-GFE3S1 B������������������������������ B����������������������������������� 98>:
������������������������������� .98>:
5������������������� 
? IHDa3SLG01T�q3uFO01�M3vLIYO 7
>�������������������������� 
 98=
9������������������������������� .98=
95������������������� IHD IHD%̀����!�̀��� �"p�����̀���fx̀���� ��g l�hjinm������������������� ��nhnj�m��������������������� oknhl�lm������������������������� onjhss�m��������������� >:? :<?%̀����)tp��������� �hno�hjn�m�������������� �hjj�hk��m������������������ �hknihsjim���������������������� �nlh��lm��������������� j�� J:?x���Q��p����f(�*����g okkhkjkm����������������� o�jhnnim��������������������� ojlhnklm������������������������� �������̀e��̀*�x���Q��p����f(�*����g� ���������@31�aLGu2LO�.q3v0S015�1F�[3I3GD2��LIY���	
		 9:	8:==;�������������������@31�aLGu2LO�/0123�4�AFI10IN3ISTH�-DTWDS] 7>87	
;��������������������@31�aLGu2LO�.q3v0S015�1F�[3I3GD2��LIY���	
	7 � � 97689J>;���������������������������@31�aLGu2LO�/0123�4�AFI10IN3ISTH�!��d��� � 6	8	<7;���������������������������x̀����Rwu3IO3O�3wS33Y0IN�9
?�Fv�D�WLYN31�SD13NFGT�.3DSV�OLWBSD13NFGT��-HM8�@FIB-HM8�c2YN8�,u3GD10IN5�G3yL0G3O�WFDGY�DuuGFUD2̂ 
<	7	
	7B2PV�

<
?!���̀�� 	8	
789=J;�������������

���������

,2TPu0S�M3N0FI�A23DI�+0G�+N3IST$̀ p�������Q�  ����̀*��������������h��������h�r�)tp�������������������̀���#�������)��������������� $̀ p����̀�o�� ̀ ����o������̀*���������

o�� ̀ ����o������̀*���������



��������	
�������
���	��
������������������������������������� �!�"#"$%&'�()*��*'+&,�
-,+-.�/0-*�1213 �456788786��9:;<�=>?>;@A�BCDBEDFBFF 1G21HGIJKL���������������������������MNOP�Q��RASA;:A�9TU@>?�VA>W� XYZ[[Y\]̂_���������������������������̀aPPQ��bcdA;<Te:WAU�9TU@>?�VA>W fXY][gYhZgi_���������������������58j786��kOlm�4nNnloa 1G11IGKHpL�����������������������qA;AW>?�9:;<�rs;eT;tA;@u�vW>w�>dd?TA<�es�9V�=:<tAe x_��������������������������������������������������yTe?A�z�9:;<U�>dd?TA<�es�9V�=:<tAe x_��������������������������������������������������� �{|}~ kOlm�4nNnloa��̀ �̀���7�8������������������ ����l��l�alo��kOlmP����n���nN�kOlmP �oo�����n�������oo�P�� ���������� àPP���bcdA;UA�rs;eT;tA;@u��FB �9V�=:<tAe�?AUU�yTe?A�z¡ ¢£¤¢ [X[YX[g_�������������������������¥���¦����� àPP���yTe?A�z� ¢£¤§ ©̈©�ª©«¬}���®��� àPP���yA;>;eU�̄A@:WTeu�vAdsUTeU ¢£°£ [Ŷg±_��������������������������������������� àPP�²sW�³²²T@A�=:T?<T;t ¢£¤¤ \X±Y±±±_������������������������� K3KǴIHL�������������������������� àPP�²sW�µs;TesWT;t�b¶:Td·A;e ¢£¤̧ X±Y±±±_������������������������������������ àPP�²sW�v>e>¹>UA�D�b¶:Td·A;e ¢£¤° X\gY±±±_�������������������������º�����®��� àPP�²sW�z>@>eTs;D̄T@»�¼A>SADrs·d ¢£¤½ \ggYZg\_������������������������� �����l��l�alo��kOlmº�����®��� ���Na�¾���l��l�alo��¿mOa�6ala�nN�kOlmÀ ¿�o�OnNÀ ÁIHGp3JÂL�������������������������� �º�����®��� 5lm�l��Ã8Ä5��Ä7��5j�kOlm�4nNnloa� ¿�loNÅ����Na�¾�ma��o��À ÆG1J́GI1ÆL����������������������� HÇ32Ç1213ÈÉÊËË�ÌÍÎÏ�ÐÑÒÓ�ÌÔÕÖÔ×ÔØÔÑÙÚ���Û³²²T@A�=:T?<T;tÜ�ÝWs·TUUsWu�ÞseA�es�yß:WUes;�rs:;eu àáâãá«áäå L2 æçèèçæ ������é;eAWAUe�W>eA�BêCBë �� �%+-ìí��ìîï*-ð�Æ1ÇÆÇ1211� � � �� � � �ñ~ò�¦����®�������®���ó�ôõ���ö�÷�����÷������� ���â�¬	�ä�©
äâã«á
�©��ãå�ã¬â���á©�äá¬�èñ��ò�����ôõ�����÷�����÷���������ñôõ����������ö�÷�����÷�������������� �()*�ð&ðìí�%0-,��ìíì-�*�+-�í0,*��ìíí��0-,��&-�,*�&�+ð�JÇ13Ç1213 ���©
¬«	äá¬���	
ä�ã©�â��¬�©��ãå�ä�©�ª¬â��¬���á©�ä¬
�ä¬�â��¬�áâä©�©��©��áä	©
�á���¬�äá� ©��å�!	��
�f©��©�ä��¬�\±Xgx"áä«©�#�â���\±[±�̈©�	áäå��©�¬
áä
iè��$B%DëBDFBFB�̄&³�AUe>¹?TUßA<�²TSA�;Aw�@>eAtsWTAU�²sW�WAdsWeT;t�@>Uß�>;<�T;SAUe·A;eU� �'!	��
�ä�âä�â©��©«��á��¬	�ãâ�(�â��¬	�ä�áä��"�	
ä¬���¬	�äå�"©â
	©)
�*��á�©è�*�����

6ala�nN�kOlm �rs;eT;tA;@u�+�r>dTe>?��9:;<U

�����â�¬	�ä�©
äâã«á
�©��ãå�ã¬â���á©�äá¬��ä¬�
â�©��¬�
�©�á�á��«¬� xä©���â�áäâ«�©��©��áä	©
�



�
����������	
�

���
����������
���������

��	�
��	��������� ������

��������� �!��"
�#$%�&"'(&&)�����������

**$�+&&(&&)��������������
,�&%"�+"'(&&)��������� ���������

-.��/�0��12�3��4
"*'�$""(&&)��������������

**&�$'"(&&)��������������
,"%�&+5(&&)������������������ ����

6�/7/8/�0��99�7�-.��(�3��4
:����;����.����(��<�9�=:/

�7��>?=5'�$"
%(&&?)���������������

@)�������������� ���������������
=5'�$"%(&&?)�����������������������

ABCDEBFDCGFFH�����������
DDIBAIDGFFH��������������

ABAJABAKAGFFH������������������
��	��LM���N�NO�
	�NP�


N Q�2�.77"�5
5'�$'$(&&)�����������

"&&�%&*(&&)���������� ����
"�'5%�"''(&&)������������������

R.�@Q�2�.77"
+"�+**(&&)��������������

"$�,'&(&&)�����������������
,&+�*%*(&&)����������������������

 ;;/1��S790*
&"�*'*(&&)��������������

@)�����������������������������
*&"�*'*(&&) ����������������������

R.��T9U/�@ V����/�0
"#$�5+5(&&)��������������

,&*(&&)����������������������
"#$�%+$(&& )����������������������

,�*"%�&"*(&&)�����������
DDIBAIDGFFH��������������

,�,$,�,+,(&&)������������������
��������W�NN�LM���N�N

XH�����������������������������
XH�����������������������������

XH������������������������������������
S�7��1�9�Y<90����;��� �TU

��9U����Z*
[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[

[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[
[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[

[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[
[[[[[[

\�]�̂N_�_�N�O���̀�N��
��� �/���1/�7�T��72��

@)�����������������������������
$,�&++(#')�����������������

$,�& ++(#')������������������������
a�7��2�b�S���;/��

Tca�*d"
@)�����������������������������

'*�#",(%#)��������� ��������
'*�#",(%#)������������������������

�ee�������������������������f
g�0/�����*

@)��������������������� ��������
5&�#*5(%5)�����������������

5&�#*5(%5)������������������������
�ee�������������������������f

g�0d-. UV�h���0��
@)�����������������������������

+$�'++($")�����������������
+$�'++($")������������������������

�ee�������������������������f
Tca�"�Q�.U.�/.�

@)�����������������������������
#�"&$(+5)�������������������

#�"&$(+ 5)��������������������������
�ee�������������������������f

�S���;/���b�Q�2�.77�:�i��
@)������������������� ����������j�1

7<9�9�TY.k��
�j-T��l��/����U�9/1�7���Q�

hm��mbj�
��nX��	�

@)�����������������������������
"$&�+""(& &)��������������

"$&�+""(&&)����������������������
LL�����o�_�NB�̂	�����

�P�pO�O� -.UV7/��1��h0�
@)�����������������������������

=''�%"'(+$?)���������������
=''�%"'(+$?)�����������������������

Q��k/.<�72�/�17<9�9�/���VV
�.k�9�Y<90��

�@Q�2U����.;�>�1da/1qd-.
UV@)�����������������������������

"*�'5+(&&)�����������������
"*�'5 +(&&)������������������������

g�0/����/�0�h���0��
@)�����������������������������

="'�'#&(%5?)���������������
="'�'#&(%5?)�����������������������

Q��k/.<�72�/�17<9�9�/���VV
�.k�9�Y<90��

�@Q�2U����.;�>�1da/1qd-.
UV@)� ����������������������������

"*�'5+(&&)�����������������
"*�'5+(&&)������������������������

 �!��
@)�������� ���������������������

@)�����������������������������
@)������������������������������������

�
��nX��	�

@)��� ��������������������������
=$&�*"*($#?)���������������

=$&�*"*($#?)�����������������������
�����_�NB�rsO�sB��
	_�_

��B����
	�G a<VV7/����tudau��:��/�/�
0@)�����������������������������

"$�,'&(&&)�����������������
"$�,'&(&&)������������������������

TlQ�� 72hTQ
@)�����������������������������

,&*(&&)����������������������
,&*(& &)������������������������������

��nX��	�
@)�����������������������������

"$�''*(&&)�����������������
DJBII CGFFH������������������������

��	����̀�N�����N
XH�����������������������������

DDIBAICGvCH��������������
DDIBAIDGFFH���������������������

S<90���TU��9U�������9
�9�Y2�&"d&*d"&"5

��w�FxXFKXDFDAyzDFDv��������{��	o�N|�
�	�	
_�NO����P_�NO�����_

�NO�
	_�_��
�����



��������	
�������
�
��	��
���

�
�	
�
��
���
��
��
��

���������������
� !�"#$��%&'()�*$(!�+,-%,

.�/
0��123�34��5�67� 89:;<;=>

�
�

�?@ABC�D
�?@ABC�E

�?@ABC�F
�?@ABC�FG

�?@ABC�H�I�?@�F�J��?@�FGK
L4�M�NL

4�M�NL����
O��BPCQBPCR�S

DL6�3����0���N
	
�
��


1T�;<;;1
T�;<;=1T�;

<;UV��EWEH
1T;<;U

XYZ[\]
�

�
�

5���̂1�����N
_9̀abbcd�����������������������

;_ca<=;d��������������������
_9=a<<<d�����������������

à_̀<d���������������
;<_a_̀<d����������������������������

5���̂e����
_=9a9̀b��������������������������

_b=a;U9������ ����������������
_=fa<<<�������������������

8;àf9>����������������
_=Ua_;_�������������������������������

� g;7b�̂�h4�N�ij�g�32���
23i�

_=ab<<����������������������������
_=ab<<������������������������

_=ab<<����������������������
^��������������������������

_=ab<<���������������������������������
5�k����l�4��m:h�L̂g�23

��3� 34��n�k�����2�3�
fcafÙ����������������������������

9ba<c<������������������������
9<aUc;����������������������

^��������������������������
9<aUc;���������������������������������

Lo��p��3��m2�q�h�L
^���������������������������������������

;a_b9���������������������������
_=_ab<<�������������������

8;a_b9>����������������
_;9a=U_�������������������������������

r������O��o��M4�2�3�n�
s�M3�j����i��6�m:h4�N�

ij
b̀a<_9����������������������������

_Ùa<<c����������������������
_U<a<<<�������������������

^��������������������������
_U<a<<<�������������������������������

r������O��p��3�
_<ac̀;����������������������������

_<ac̀;������������������������
_<ac̀;����������������������

^��������������������������
_<ac̀;���������������������������������

tuu] L�����6�3��
UcUa=b=d�����������������������

U9̀ac9fd��������������������
b==aff_d�����������������

^d������������������������
b==aff_d����������������������������

L33M�N�o�i2�����2�3
=fba=<;��������������������������

= 9_a=;c����������������������
U_<a9__�������������������

^��������������������������
U_<a9__�������������������������������

02�N��v��
c<=ac_U��������������������������

c̀cafbU����������������������
cf̀a;;;����������� ��������

^��������������������������
cf̀a;;;�������������������������������

wk5�̂�weo
_U<aU==��������������� �����������

c̀ac9b������������������������
_<Ua=ff�������������������

;<a<<<���������������
_;Ua=ff�������������������������������

wkx�̂�g�l��:g23��
;a9_;������������������������������

ba;=9���������������������������
=ab<<������������������������

^��������������������������
=ab<<�����������������������������������

h1eh5
;ca< _9����������������������������

UUa;b<������������������������
bfa;̀=����������������������

^��������������������������
bfa;̀=���������������������������������

h4�N�ij�kO���2iq�
_;a9Ù����������������������������

_=a _c;������������������������
_bab<<����������������������

^��������������������������
_bab<<���������������������������������

kM������sM�323i
^���������������������������������������

^������������������������������ �����
^���������������������������������

^��������������������������
^��������������������������������������������

L�y�����
_=̀ac=f��������������������������

_U;a=9U����������������������
_=9a<<<�������������������

_< a<<<���������������
_U9a<<<�������������������������������

z�3��5N���23i
=cacb9��������������������������� �

U<a__;������������������������
UUab<<����������������������

^��������������������������
UUab<<���������������������������������

{\|uY ��3�N�2���8wkv>
;_fabb<d�����������������������

==<a<U<d��������������������
_̀ba<<<d�����������������

f;acb̀d�������������
;bfacb̀d����������������������������

x3O���6�3��x3������
_=a_Uc����������������������������

=; acU9������������������������
;<a;bc����������������������

_<a<<<���������������
=<a;bc���������������������������������

g2�4�NN�3��M��x34�6�
_à̀;������������������������������

;a<c_���������������������������
;a;<<�� ����������������������

^��������������������������
;a;<<�����������������������������������

sM2N�23i�x34�6�
b 9af9U����������������������������

b<a_<f������������������������
Uca=c;����������������������

^��������������������������
Uca=c;���������������������������������

0���N�o�O�3M��y������5�
3�23i�34j����m8�>

;ab9<af=9d��������������������
;a9UUa_fUd�����������������

;a9bfa<;cd��������������
__bà<<d�����������

=a<f;à;cd�������������������������
L������2��2�3����6�5�3�

23i�34j�1M3��
p�3���N�1M3��5�3�23i�34

j����m
^d�������������������������������������

^d���������������������������������
;_cab;;d�����������������

__<abc;d�����������
=;fa<̀Ud����������������������������

}�}���	
�
��
������
}���
���

E~��W~�F����������������������
E~�HH~D�H������������������

F~D�F~�H����������������
EE�~F�E������������

F~F��~�DW��������������������������
p�3���N�1M3��5�3�23i�34

j����m
^d�������������������������������������

^d��� ������������������������������
;_cab;;d�����������������

__<abc;d�����������
=;fa<̀Ud����������������������������

02�N��v�5�3�23i�34j�sM2N�
�n�p�3���N�1M3��o�26yM�

��6�3�=
ba=;<d��������������������������

_<9aUUbd���� ����������������
Ucab;fd�������������������

^d������������������������
Ucab;fd�������������������������������

L4�M�N�o�O�3M�
;ab9<af=9d��������������������

;a9UUa_fUd�����������������
;a9bfa<;cd��������������

__bà<<d �����������
=a<f;à;cd�������������������������

�RAG@�
��PC�P�
;aU_;a9U<d��������������������

;a9UUa_fUd��� ��������������
=a_;fa<;_d��������������

;;ca=c;d�����������
=a=b=a=̀=d�������������������������

��PG�Q?�C�?��}�R@P�����
���VPP���

c=_ac9bd�����������������������������
�

c=_ac9bd��������������������������������������������
_cab;fd�������������������������������

=<a<<<d�����������������������
Ucab;f

d���������������������������������������������
�

=<a<<<d�������������������������������
8=<a<<<>d����������������������

^
d���������������������������������������������

�������������
cf̀a;;;d�����������������������������

^d�������������������������������� ��
cf̀a;;;d��������������������������������������������

��������	
�������
�
��	��
���

�	
�
��
���
��
��
��
�?@ABC�D

�?@ABC�E
�?@ABC�F

�?@ABC�FG
�?@ABC�H�I�?@�F�J��?@�FGK

L4�M�NL
4�M�NL����

O��BPCQBPCR�S
DL6�3����0���N


��
��
�
1T�;<;;1

T�;<;=1T�;
<;UV��EWEH

1T;<;U
�Z�Y{��

��
e�N��2��

_ac_;a_9̀d��������������������
_accfa;<<d�����������������

_à=̀a<=cd��������������
_=baÙ=d�����������

_a9f=ab_9d�������������������������
h6�N�j���s�3��2��

U99a;̀;��������������������������
b=ba9f9����������������������

c<̀ab;9�������������������
cba;_̀���������������

cf=afUf�������������������������������
��]���\�������Y�u���� � 

;a___aÙ<d��������������������
;a;<=a_f9d�����������������

;aUUcabcbd��������������
;<<af<_d�����������

;acUfa;ccd�������������������������
[{[��Z�Y{��� k��24��eM��N2��:e6�eM��N2��

:e����j
àUÙd����������������������������

_<ab_;d����������������������
;_abcfd�������������������

9a<<<d���������������
=<abcfd�������������������������������

p���N23��v�q24N��
Ua=9_����� �������������������������

ba99f���������������������������
ca;<<������������������������

^��������������������������
ca;<<�����������������������������������

¡�¢����£�|�£¤�]�¥�¦�]��
��§� ̈

��
��̂p�3���N�©r:er

;=a;<U���� ������������������������
;̀a_99������������������������

;;ac_9����������������������
_<a<<<d�������������

=;ac_9���������������������������������
��̂p�OªL

^���������������������������������������
^����������������� ������������������

^���������������������������������
^��������������������������

^��������������������������������������������
��̂«3�ms�Ua�x347

^���������������������������������������
^�������������������������� ���������

^���������������������������������
^��������������������������

^��������������������������������������������
s���������2��4�����0��O�N

�o�26y7
^���������������������������������������

_=;������������������ ������������
^���������������������������������

^��������������������������
^��������������������������������������������

e�����0��2323ia�5�3����34
��a�0��O�N

bacfb������������������������������
_̀a;c=������������� �����������

;<àc̀����������������������
ba<<<������������������

;bàc̀���������������������������������
�£� ¥�  §�����]�£¬§� ̈

�
��̂z�i�N�8L����3�j>

U9a;9c����������������������������
b;a_==������������������������

f ca<<<����������������������
^��������������������������

fca<<<���������������������������������
��̂���4��� �e��O24��

^���������������������������������������
^������������������������������������

^��������������������������
^��������������������������������������������

��̂e�N��j�eM�O�j:L�̂©�4�e
M�����

^������������������ ���������������������
^�����������������������������������

^���������������������������������
^��������������������������

^��������������������������������������������
��̂©o:L�̂©�4�eM�����

^����������������������� ����������������
^�����������������������������������

^���������������������������������
^��������������������������

^��������������������������������������������
��̂e�����i24��N�3�®�����

^������������������������ ���������������
^�����������������������������������

^���������������������������������
^��������������������������

^��������������������������������������������
0�N��q�3�

_;aÙ<����������������������������
_;a9̀=�� ����������������������

_fa<<<����������������������
=c<���������������������

_fa=c<���������������������������������
����y���

^���������������������������������������
^�����������������������������������

^��������� ������������������������
^��������������������������

^��������������������������������������������
�����i�

U à==������������������������������
bafbc���������������������������

ca;<<������������������������
^��������������������������

ca;<<�����������������������������������
x3�M��34��8sN�ia�v�qa�e��

��>
=bàf;����������� �����������������

=9a;cU������������������������
U<à=b����������������������

^��������������������������
U<à=b���������������������������������

r�NN3�������i��6
U=f���������������������������������

==̀������������������������������
b<<���������������������������

^��������������������������
b<<��������������������������������������

����§�u¤���§�����¤�{��
£��̄¨

�
��̂h�M4��2�3�n�kM����4q� 8

��23�23ia����42�N�6�2N23i�a
���4>

à̀_c������������������������������
U9a<c<������������������������

;_af9<����������������������
_a<<<������������������

;;af9<���������������������������������
��̂r�y�2���g�23��3�34�

^������������������������������� ��������
^�����������������������������������

;a;b<������������������������
^��������������������������

;a;b<�����������������������������������
g2�4�NN�3��M�

=<_���������������������������������
;;c������������������������������

bb<���������������������������
^��������������������������

bb<��������������������������������������
�M���n�eMy�4�2��2�3�

=àU;������������������������������
=a9̀U���������������������������

ba==;������������������������
^��������������������������

ba==;�����������������������������������
LM�2�:L44�i

cab99������������������������������
_fa<U9������������������������

;ab<<������������������������
^��������������������������

;ab<<�����������������������������������
�@G�P°?@QP�

^���������������������������
o�3�̂e���NN2�� �k��24�

<̀<���������������������������������
^�����������������������������������

^���������������������������������
^��������������������������

^��������������������������������������������
g�23��3�34��̂�5��2���:� �

M�4q���
_<a9Uf����������������������������

;a<=<���������������������������
;aU<<������������������������

^��������������������������
;aU<<�����������������������������������

v�q24N���M�4q���
^��������������������� ������������������

^�����������������������������������
=_a<<<����������������������

^��������������������������
=_a<<<���������������������������������

g�23��3�34��̂�v�q24N��
;a===������������������������������

ca<= _���������������������������
ba;<<������������������������

^��������������������������
ba;<<�����������������������������������

��]���\�����Z¤¢§�§ �£��§¬
��u���� � 

_f̀a;fUd�����������������������
;b_a9bfd��������������������

;̀;à__d�����������������
;ba=c<d�������������

=<̀a_f_d����������������������������
{tt±¡u�²�³X¦�{�uYZ\±[

X�
x3�������h́��3���n���2342

��N�̂�k��24��sN�i7
==<d�������������������������������

U=a9cUd����������������������
^d������������������������������

^d������������������������
^d������������������������������������������

®�2N2�2��:LN��6�g�32���23
i

_̀a<=̀����������������������������
_fa9̀=������������������������

_9a<<<�������� ��������������
^��������������������������

_9a<<<���������������������������������
µ�32���2�N�eM��N2��

__acU =����������������������������
_;a;9<������������������������

_Ua___����������������������
^��������������������������

_Ua___���������������������������������
g�23��3�34��k��24��sN�i7

9a;;<�������������������������� ����
=<a9;=������������������������

_fa<b<����������������������
^��������������������������

_fa<b<���������������������������������
z�3��4��23i�e��O24��

^���������������������������������������
^������������������� ����������������

^���������������������������������
^��������������������������

^��������������������������������������������
z����q�N��x6���O�6�3��

^���������������������������������������
_<abf=������������������������

b;a<<<����������������������
^��������������������������

b;a<<<���������������������������������
��]�� �\�����{¥¥§��²�§�¤§�

¶�{��£��§�¶
=9a;=_d��������������������������

__baf==d��������������������
_<;a_c_d�����������������

^d������������������������
_<;a_c_d����������������������������

[{[�Z³·±[±]\YZ\±̧u�{
�uYZ\±[X

r����6�¹��o��M4�2�3:o
�4j4N�����i��6

U_abb<d��������������������������
_;_ab<<d��������������������

_<ba<<<d�����������������
^d������������������������

_<ba<<<d����������������������������
Lo��̂�h�L�̂�k�����2�3�N

^���������������������������������������
;a_b9���������������������������

_=_ab<<�������������������
8;a_b9>����������������

_;9a=U_�������������������������������
h4�N�ij�kO���2iq��1���

_;a9Ù������������������������ ����
_=a_c;������������������������

_bab<<����������������������
^��������������������������

_bab<<���������������������������������
g�32���23i����i��6�̂���

�
;ca9c<����������������������������

;9a9==������������������������
=ba<<<����������������������

^��������������������������
=ba<<<���������������������������������

g�32���23i����i��6�
;a_9;������������������������������

Uà==���������������������������
caÙU������������������������

^��������������������������
caÙU�����������������������������������

kNjgL�����l�4�
^���������������������������������������

_abU<���������������������������
;a<<<������������������������

;aUc<������������������
UaUc<�����������������������������������

e�4M�2�j������2��o��M3��
=<b���������������������������������

_af<_���������������������������
^���������������������������������

^��������������������������
^��������������������������������������������

��]���\�����[���Z¤¢§�§ �
£��§¬����{��£��§�¶

=̀a9bbd��������������������������
_fUà;̀d��������������������

;9baÙUd�����������������
=<_d�������������������

;9baf̀bd����������������������������
}�}���
��
�º�}�	
�

E~HDE~�HW���������������������
E~�H�~���������������������

F~DE�~WED���������������
EE�~F�E������������

F~F�F~F�F��������������������������
�

�PR��A��@A��IºP����RK��»}
�R@P��

D��~���������������������������
D��~H�����������������������

ID��~���K�����������������
IDDW~��EK����������

IE�W~���K����������������������������
��PG�Q?�C�?���PR��A��@A

��IºP����RK�
V��EWEEV

��EWEF
�w���eM��NM��8���242�>����p

�3���N�1M3��1T;<;;
_U;aUf9d�����������������������

�w���eM��NM��8���242�>����p
�3���N�1M3��1T;<;=

_=ca_9bd��������������������
�w���eM��NM��8���242�>����p

�3���N�1M3��1T;<;U
8;_cab;;>d����������������

8__<abc;>d���������
8=;fa<̀U>d���������������������������

�w���eM��NM��8���242�>����0
2�N��v�5�3�23i�34j�1T;<;

;�n���jy�4¹
=ba=;<d��������������������������

�
�w���eM��NM��8���242�>����0

2�N��v�5�3�23i�34j�1T;<;
=�n���jy�4¹

c;a;̀=d�����������������������
�w���eM��NM��8���242�>����0

2�N��v�5�3�23i�34j�1T;<;
U�n���jy�4¹

Ucab;fd�������������������
^d������������������������

Ucab;fd�������������������������������
�

�
D��~���������������������������

D��~H�����������������������
ID��~���K�����������������

IDDW~��EK����������
IE�W~���K���������������������������� �


��PC�P��P��PPQ�C¼�DW½
�?��G�¾AQ¼PR��GRP¼?�¿�I�

�R°�C�PG�°��A¾��GRP¼?�¿��
�»	~��?C��»	~��@Q¼~���P

�GR�C¼K��PÀA��P��¾?G�Q�G�
��?ÁG@Â

�»�»EWEF

L6�3�6�3��Ã_̂1T;<;U V��EWEHV�EWEH
���12�4�N�T����r��¹N��� ���o���j6�3�����p�3���N�1

M3� ���5�3�23i�34j�1M3�



��������	
�������
�
��	��
���

�
��������������

������������ !"
#$%�&'(�)(%*$+�,-+*-.�/

�
0123�4�53�6789:9;<

�
=>?@AB

=>?@AB
=CCDEFGH��=I

GJHIGJ?�KL=IGJH
GH�ME?AB

N@BO�LP�QRQL
N@BO�LP�QRQQ

N@BO�LP�QRQS
N@BO�LP�QRQS

T
��������UVWX�YZ[ZW\
]̂^̂_�_̂^̂^̂^̂^̂

àbcbadefg����������������������������������
fahfdacèg����������������������������������

faffcaedeg���������������������������������
ig���������������������������������

faffcaedeg�����������������������
�

�
������jkl�m��nGFGJ@G�opq>AB�r

GAD�
QPstRPuStv����������������������������������

QPtwwPLuSv����������������������������������
QPtsuPRQxv���������������������������������

LLsPyRRv�������������������
SPRuQPyQxv�����������������������

������zllm��{|CGJHp?@DGq�opq
>AB�rGAD

}QPwLQPtwR~v���������������������������������
}QPuwsPxts~v���������������������������������

}SPLQuPRQL~v�������������������������������
}QQxPSxQ~v������������������

}SPSsSPSyS~v����������������������
,������#�-+�����-�(���

��������/���������������������
��������������������������

fahfdacèg����������������������������������
faffcaedeg����������������������������������

fah�cae�cg���������������������������������
�̀̀ha�df�g������������������

àeccac̀fg�����������������������
�z���
������d��

h�fhff
d��h�fhf�

�GJGDAB�o@JH��EJ?pJ�GJ>
O��DA��ACCBpGH�?E�or��@H

�G?�
gh�hh

gh�hh
f̀da�ffg������������������������������������

`̀ha�dfg�������������������
�f�ahbcg��������������������������

 ¡¢£¤k���T�j��¥z
l��¤¦l¥�j��z��i
���§

©̈ª««¬¬®ª̄¬°±«²���³�́¦�µz�¥
¶�·���̧¦́�j�¤k��l

�
�

°̈¹¹¬̄̄º» �zll§��{|CGJq
G��EJ?pJ�GJ>O�}fh¼�or��@

H�G?�BGqq�Mp?BG�½�{|Cq~
SxyPtQtv��������������������������������������

wQwPQwsv��������������������������������������
wyyPwSyv������������������������������������

SwPuxLv���������������������
sQSPLttv��������������������������

¾º«̄¿¬®̄º» �zll§��Mp?BG�½
��EJ?pJ�GJ>O

ÀGG��GBE�
ÀGG��GBE�

SRPRRRv���������������������������������������
}SRPRRR~v��������������������

Áv����������������������������������������
¢««¬Â±º» �zll§��MGJAJ

?q�ÀG>@Dp?O��GCEqp?q
sPxRRv������������������������������������������

wPSsRv������������������������������������������
wPSsRv�����������������������������������������

Áv���������������������������������
wPSsRv�������������������������������

����̧¦́�j�¤k��l
�

�
°̈¹¹¬̄̄º» �zll�ÃED�ÄÃÃp>

G��@pBHpJ�
tRPRRRv����������������������������������������

LQRPRRRv��������������������������������������
LQRPRRRv������������������������������������

Áv���������������������������������
LQRPRRRv��������������������������

°̈¹¹¬̄̄º» �zll�ÃED�ÅEJ
p?EDpJ��{Æ@pCIGJ?

QRPRRRv����������������������������������������
QRPRRRv����������������������������������������

QRPRRRv���������������������������������������
Áv���������������������������������

QRPRRRv�����������������������������
°̈¹¹¬̄̄º» �zll�ÃED��A?A

ÇAqGÈ{Æ@pCIGJ?
LyRPRRRv��������������������������������������

QLsPRRRv��������������������������������������
QsRPRRRv������������������������������������

Áv���������������������������������
QsRPRRRv��������������������������

É±ª««¬Â±º» �zll�ÃED�½A>
A?pEJÈÀp>Ê�ËGAFG�

LSxPwsSv��������������������������������������
LssPtsLv��������������������������������������

LQRPRRRv������������������������������������
Áv���������������������������������

LQRPRRRv��������������������������
�

�
�EIIp?GHÈnGq?Dp>?GHÈ�G

qp�JA?GH�o@JHq
yRRPtyQv��������������������������������������

tStPswxv��������������������������������������
LPRSQPuyyv���������������������������������

wPuxLv������������������������
LPRSuPswtv�����������������������

���EJ?pJ�GJ>O�o@JH Mp?BG�½�ÌDE�DAI�}H@G��GJ
GDAB�o@JH~

}LRtPRLt~v������������������������������������
}wxPuSy~v��������������������������������������

Á
v��������������������������������������������

������
Áv���������������������������������

Áv����������������������������������������
�

ÍÎ�{ÀÏ�Î=M{��o@JH��A
BAJ>G

LPSSwPsQyv����������������������������������
LPSSQPLxLv����������������������������������

LPRQQPLyxv���������������������������������
}LLsPSQS~v������������������

tRxPyxSv��������������������������
rGAD�{JHd��

h�fhff
d��h�fhf�

ÐÑÒÓÓ�Ô$-.�&(%Õ�Ô*�Ö*�*
×*(Ø/

�ABAJ>G�xÈSRÈQQ
�ABAJ>G�xÈSRÈQS

���ÁÄÃÃp>G��@pBHpJ�P�ÌDEIpq
qEDO�ÎE?G�CApH�LQÈLÈQRQQ

gc�ae�c
gh

�����ÏJ?GDGq?�DA?G�ÙuRSÚP�JE
�CGJAB?O�GADBO�CAOEÃÃ

=IGJHIGJ?�KLÁorQRQw
or�QRQQ��GJGDAB���o@JH

or�QRQS��GJGDAB�o@JH
orQRQw��GJGDAB�o@JH

orQRQw�=IGJHGH�orQRQw�=HHp? pEJq d��h�fhfcd��h�fhfc


	F1-FinanceCommitteeAgenda-September13-2023
	F2-DRAFTFinanceCommitteeMinutes-April12-2023
	F3-FY2023-FinalReport
	F4-FY2024BudgetRevisionsAgencySuccessionPlanning

